Dedication

THANKSGIVING DAY - November 28, 1968
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MASSES

CONFESSIONS

DEVOTIONS

SCHEDULE OF PARISH SERVICES

Sundays 8:00 and 10:00 A.M., 12 noon and 5:15 P.M.
EolyiDays i il i 0 St i oo iareiiasia 8:00 and 10:00 A.M., 5:15 and 7:30 P.M.
Weeleday st R e R A Sl L r s e wn o5 35 (in Our Lady’s Chapel) - 8:00 A.M.
First BridayshE e it s s S li il sl s s 3l wisia ey 8:00 A.M. and 5:15 P.M.
SatUpay s e S e from 3:30 to 5:00 and from 7:30 to 9:00 P.M.

Eves of First Fridaysand Holy Days . .........ccooccueennns 7:30 to 9:00 P.M. only.
Sundays from one half hour until five minutes before each Mass.

Novenas in honor of Our Mother of Perpetual Help and St. Theresa, our parish patroness,
followed by Benediction: Tuesdays at 7:30 P.M.
Other devotions as announced in the weekly calendar.

RELIGION CLASSES FOR ALL LEVELS, ADULT, PUBLIC GRADE SCHOOL AND PUBLIC HIGH SCHOOL,

BAPTISMS

MARRIAGES

SICK CALLS

are held regularly during the school year as announced in the weekly calendar of the Sunday
Bulletin.

2:30 P.M. on Sundays. Arrangements must be made beforehand.

At least one month’s notice must be given. The proper parish of marriage is the parish in
which the bride actually lives (if she is a Catholic).

Any time, day or night. Always please call the rectory in case of serious illness. When anyone
is confined to the house for a length of time, even though the illness is not critical, the
priest will be happy to bring Holy Communion.

PARISH SOCIETIES meet at the times and places indicated in the weekly calendar of the Sunday Bulletin.

ST. THERESA SCHOOL operates the first eight grades.

St. Theresa Parish is committed to the support of works of charity at

home and abroad. Approximately ten percent 'of our ordinary income

(after bills are paid) is devoted to works of charity and the support of
the Catholic Missions.

The building of a House of Worship is always a significant thing.
It is Man’s outward acknowledgment of his belief in God. Its very
presence lends stability to a community. It provides the place where
children can be enriched by the heritage of the beliefs of their
forefathers. It exemplifies the Freedom of Worship, which is one of
the Freedoms which has made our country great.

As we guard our Freedom of Worship, so let us jealously guard our
other Freedoms, that our land may continue to grow in God’s grace
toward the fulfillment of its destiny.

“Except the Lord build the house, they labor in vain that build it.”
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“This is a house of God...This is a gate of Heaven”

I
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ST. THERESA PARISH

2800 East Ramon Road

Palm Springs, California |

This Dedication Directory is humbly, lovingly and gratefully dedicated to the good
Parishioners and Friends of St. Theresa Parish who by their sacrifices have made this

Temple of God possible.
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PASTOR: Father Michael Nolan

ASSISTANT: Father Joseph Diezel

Erected to the glory of God in honor of St. Theresa, little flower of the infant Jesus,
our Parish patroness.
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His Holiness Pope Paul VI
“We bless all of you, invoking upon you an abundance of heavenly
blessings and graces.”

(Pope Paul on the occasion of his visit to the United States, October 4, 1965)
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Pastor’s Message

Dear Parishioners and Friends of St. Theresa’s:

I can express the message from my heart today in
three words: GLORY, THANKS AND LOVE.

As we begin to use this beautiful house of worship our
first thought is glory to God. This must be the first
intention in all our hearts, to give glory to God. Our thoughts
quickly turn to thanks . . . to God and man. Thanks to
God for giving us the strength and everything else that was
necessary to do this work for Him. Thanks to men . . . to
all the people who had any part in this work . . . the people
who have given their gifts and their support through the
years, the people who worked with their brains and their
hands to make this dream a reality . . . the people who were
with us week in and week out do do all the tasks great or
menial but all necessary and glorious. Our thanks go in a very
heartfelt way to those who had a hand in this work of God
but have since been called to their eternal home . . . and to
those who contributed of their time and substance but cannot
now enjoy the fruit of their sacrifice because they have moved
to other places or are in the service of their country.

Having looked back to give thanks and having looked
to the present to cry glory, let us look to the future and
pledge our love. I think it is most significant that the day
on which we began to use our new church for public worship
was Mission Sunday this year. This, I believe, says something
to us. To me it says: You, fortunate priests and people, are
able to worship God in surroundings that are fitting and that
show you want to give to God as good or better than you give
yourselves or all the grandiose projects of your society. But,
having done that and while you do that you must remember
that true worship of God also involves committment to the
needs of your fellow men everywhere, especially where the
needs are greatest. It is precisely because we have tried to be
concerned about the needs of the Missions and the poor that
there are many items and projects in connection with our
church that are not yet complete. I think we should rejoice in
this and we should redouble our efforts to work for the poor
and the suffering of the world and to make the sacrifices
necessary to bring them to faith in God and to bring to them
the dignity due them as children of God. I pray that we all
make these objectives part and parcel of our lives as
Christians.

May each and every one of you live many happy years
when you may enjoy the blessings of our new church and
receive the inspiration and grace necessary to bring you to
the mansion we pray the Lord has prepared for you in His
eternal dwelling.

Yours devotedly in Christ,

Father Michael Nolan




CONTRIBUTING CONTRACTORS

WilliamiE ostariSNNNRIIINEES. . . . o (iliaqses oo o » Shakchaba oty General Contractor
603 La Mirada, Palm Springs, 325-2813
Allied CommUuNICatioNSIRITs - 0 o s 4 ls siatisis olvie < dlala o e sl 5 allele Sound System
875 N. Palm Canyon Drive, 325-3028

Cordes FIOOREOVETiNGs RBSREE SES 1o 81l ssars e s & oo lakel el oratatals o o se Carpets
68-650 Broadway, Cathedral City

Contemporary Landscaping « . ..o v v vv e nneetnnnenan e Landscaping
1454 San Lucas Road, Palm Springs

Desert Air' Conditioning | -z - - cloe celereieie sl e o o v 5 s e eaE e Air Conditioning
541 Industrial Place, Palm Springs

Doezie Custom Furniture . .........ccoueviinennnnnnnn Sanctuary Furniture

15401 S. Carmenita Road, Santa Fe Springs

Givens Mussic o c ol onte e R Rt e iisiev oo s bt s sbtn e np Al Organ
440 S. Indian Avenue, 325-2323

Hane GuniteiCoy,iinc. Sa. e i iR A0, s (s v xsns vh allsie i M o ale Gunite

Long Beach, California
IndioPaint & RuUQ CoL s <ieit CEHERERRIIEGL o, . . & lerairr i O Tile
45-846 Flower Street, Indio

Palm Springs Mitror &G lass B o o sto s sl ehe e e S Glass
462 N. Indian Avenue, 324-1616

Sanders; Gary Roofing & 2 o R i o veieoa % v wrerasaitTenst s s lal s Roofing

36-500 Cathedral Canyon Drive, Cathedral City
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In the Beginning. ..

As everyone knows, the first inhabitants of the Golden State were the Indians. The band of Indians that lived
in the sheltered coves under the East Face of massive Mount San Jacinto in the area now known as Palm Springs was,
and is, the Agua Caliente. Their life was comparatively pleasant, for in the Winter months they clustered under the
verdant palms growing near the warm water springs (at the site of the present Spa) while in the hot summers they
found a pleasant dwelling place high up in the many canyons on the face of the mountain, canyons which have
heavy foliage and cool, clear water.

As everyone also knows, the great Franciscan Fathers arrived in California with the Spanish explorers in the
latter part of the eighteenth century bringing with them the Good News of Christ and His promise of eternal life. In
1816 an ‘assistencia’ mission from the great Mission of San Luis Rey was founded in the mountains of north San
Diego County at Pala. From this mission, dedicated to St. Anthony, the Fathers spread the Word through the
mountains at the east extremity of which lay the Coachella Valley. The Fathers of Mission San Antonio (now the
Verona Fathers) still travel through the same mountains in their holy work and still come within a comparatively
short distance of Palm Springs to the Cahuilla and Santa Rosa reservations. It is believed that the Christian faith was
first brought to the Coachella Valley by some Indian youngsters who were sent to the Mission School at San Luis
Rey. It was not until the latter part of the nineteenth century, however, that the Coachella Valley had a resident
priest. In the latter 1870’s Father Florian Hahn, a priest of the Precious Blood Congregation, came from Ohio and
took up residence in the Pass area at Banning. From there this great missionary priest for more than thirty years
traveled the length and breath of Eastern Riverside County. Countless people and children were baptized into the
family of God from Banning to the Colorado River and to the shores of what is now the Salton Sea (which didn’t even
exist at the time). Is it any surprise then that the first church to be built in Palm Springs should have been dedicated
to St. Florian!? This church, an adobe structure, was built in the first decade of this century and was the predecessor
of the present church of Our Lady of Guadalupe on the corner of El Segundo and Arenas Roads. It was almost
destroyed by the earthquakes of the 1930’s and was finally demolished. In the meantime, with the growth of the area
by the influx of people who came here because of the wonderful winter climate, the present Church of Our Lady of
Solitude was built in the years 1927-29, with a resident pastor. Came the second world war and hundreds of thousands
of men poured into the desert areas for training. In Palm Springs proper the army set up Tormey Hospital using the
buildings of the El Mirador Hotel as the administration building and constructing other temporary buildings (including
a fine chapel which is critical to our story, as we shall see). After the war a new era dawned and many people came to
the area to stay. The combination of this fact and the
availability of the now-abandoned buildings from the
hospital and the air base which had adjoined it inspired
the late Bishop Charles F. Buddy of San Diego Diocese,
in which jurisdiction Palm Springs lies, to authorize
the setting up of many new parishes, complete with
churches and rectories in the area. Thus were the
parishes of St. Elizabeth in Desert Hot Springs, St.
Louis in Cathedral City and St. Theresa on the east
perimeter of Palm Springs born. At the same time the
parish of St. Florian, now known as Our Lady of
Guadalupe, was revived mainly to serve the original
inhabitants and Catholics in the area, the Agua Caliente
Indians. All of the new parishes began by using the
barracks building which were secured from the govern-
ment and hauled across the desert. St. Theresa came
away with the prize . . . the hospital-air base chapel
became the new parish church of St. Theresa! St.
Theresa was unique in another way too. It was chosen
as the parish which would provide the first Catholic
school in the Coachella Valley. So, in addition to
church and rectory a convent had to be provided for
the Sisters of the Immaculate Heart from Hollywood
who had agreed to staff the new school.
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wenty Years A Growin’. ...

Father Michael O’Connor, RIP (he died as pastor of Our
Lady of The Angels Parish, San Diego in 1965), was pastor of
Our Lady of Solitude Church in Palm Springs when the big
movement began. So on his broad shoulders fell the initial
task of moving the buildings to the ten acre site out in the
desert. He was soon joined, however, by Father William Clavin
who was appointed Pastor of the new parish of St. Theresa by
Bishop Buddy. The burden facing Father Clavin was tremen-
dous. The cost of getting the new plant in operation would be
about $200,000 . and he had no more than fifty
families! But, with infinitely more faith than money, he
faced it and on a happy September day in 1948, the new school

opened on schedule. Shortly afterwards, on October 31,
" S NOTABLISNED ews
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GREAT' DAY ... ..

1948, the new parish church of St. Theresa was opened for
public worship and the first Holy Mass was offered. Once
the initial thanks and excitement had died down the
herculean task of paying off the staggering debt took on its
own grim proportions. To this task Father Clavin dedicated
himself without reserve until his promotion to pastor of Our
Lady of the Snows in Lake Arrowhead in 1954. He was
succeeded by Father Michael Raymond O’Donohue whose
jovial Irish character will be as long remembered in this
Valley as will the quiet, earnest character of Father Clavin.
For seven years Father O’Donohue labored and in the Spring
of 1961 he saw the debt paid off. Shortly afterwards Father
O’Donohue left for Arizona and spent the last years of
his life in the Lord’s vineyard in the Diocese of Tucson from
which he went home to his Heavenly Father in August of

The First First Holy bommunion in the old St. Theresa's,
May, 1949. Father Clavin saying Mass; Father O’Connor
kneeling in the sanctuary.

irst
O’Connor (left) and Father Clavin (right). You can guess the

year, from those ancient skirts, can’t you? Right . .
June 1949!

. it was

Father O’Donohue with a First Holy Communion class in the
mid-nineteen fifties. Have fun identifying Sister and the
little ones (much bigger by this time!)
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1967. RIP. Father Clavin is now Pastor of St. Mary’s in
Oceanside and Dean of that area. After a short interim in
the summer of 1961 during which Monsignor Daniel Ryan
was pastor of St. Theresa’s the present Pastor, Father
Michael Nolan was appointed.

A New Church!

In spite of the staggering financial problem during the
initial years of the new parish it soon became obvious to
priests and people alike that their little church would serve
them for many years but they would eventually have to erect a
house of God worthy of this world-renowned resort area
and capable of handling a growing population. Talk of a new
church grew even during Father O’Donohue’s pastorship, so
much so that when Father Nolan arrived a new church
building fund already had $25,000 to its credit. The Spring of
1963 saw the initiation of the next big step, a fund-raising
campaign for a new church and new convent for the Sisters,
with the intention of building a new school and rectory in
due course. The drive was spearheaded by a committee

! N T —
The Fund Raising Committee, January 1963. From the
left: Frank Scully, Knight of St. Gregory, RIP, Mr. Sam
Shoen (now in Phoenix, Arizona), Fr. Nolan, Mr. John
Gomes (now a member of St. Theresa School Board). Mr.
Jos. Weiger, Sr., RIP.

chairmanned by the late Mr. Joseph A. Weiger, RIP, with
members Mr. Frank Scully KSG, RIP, Mr. Sam Shoen, Mr.
Pat Cohen and Mr. John Gomes, with the assistance of Father
Nolan and the McCarthy Company, fund-raisers. The campaign
met with tremendous support from regular parishioners and
visitors alike and work was begun on the first phase, the new
convent, in the Fall of 1964. The convent, the main donor of
which was comedian Bob Hope and his family, was ready
for the Sisters by the summer of 1965, but work on the
church was not yet begun chiefly due to the great amount of
research and care required because of all the new ideas

WMEEJE_MWEE@E

Breaking ground for St. Theresa Convent, Sunday, November
8, 1964, From the left: Sister Jeannette, superior, Miss
Linda Hope, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Bob Hope, principal
donors of the convent, Fr. Nolan, Mother Humiliata, now
Sister Anita Caspary, mother-general of the Immaculate
Heart Sisters, and Sister Bernadette, first principal of St.
Theresa School when it opened in 1948, Father Dolan, assistant
at the time, is apparently regaling the assembly with his
well-known wit and wisdom!

A

The roof of the unusual and beautiful chapel of the new
convent is raised into place as Mr. Dick Wilson, project
inspector, Mr. John Woodleif, foreman, Sr. Jeannette and
Mr. Cody make important decisions.
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Sunday, February 20, 1966: breaking ground for the new
Church (the same day as the new convent was dedicated).
Left to right (front): Father Neal Dolan, assistant, Father
Nolan, Bishop Furey and Father Thomas Flahive, pastor of
Our Lady of Guadalupe, Palm Springs.

advanced by the just completed Vatican Council II. It was
most appropriate that the architect for both convent and
church should be Mr. William F. Cody, FAIA, a local man who
was one of the earliest members of St. Theresa Parish. The
new Convent was dedicated By His Excellency, Most Rev.
Francis J. Furey, Bishop of San Diego in the Spring of
1966 and he broke ground for the new church on the same
day. The contract for the new church was finally let in the
Spring of 1967 and construction began shortly thereafter. The
contract was awarded to Mr. William A. Foster of Palm
Springs for the low bid of $382,000.00. The church was
substantially completed in the Spring of 1968, but occupancy
was delayed by the slow delivery of five travertine altars from
Italy. The unusual design of these magnificent altars was a real
challenge to the master craftsmen of Pietra Santa.

Che Bob Hope Memorial Convent - 1965
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‘ The First Sunday Mass

in the New Church

The First Sunday Mass in the new church was finally
offered on October 20, 1968 . . .. twenty years almost to the
day after the first Mass in the converted base chapel!

i

October 20, 1968.

The First Mass and Blessing of the Corner-stone, Sunday,

DEDICATION

Dedication. “For the priests and people of St. Theresa
Parish, Thanksgiving Day, 1968, is indeed a day of thanks-
giving”, said Bishop Furey as he dedicated the new church.
Bishop Furey joined Most Rev. John Quinn, auxiliary bishop
of San Diego, and more than seventy monsignors and priests
as well as Father Nolan and Father Diezel, assistant priest at
St. Theresa’s, and a large number of parishioners and friends
to bless the new church and dedicate it forever to the worship
of almighty God. The Bishop went on to congratulate the
priests and devoted peoples of St. Theresa’s Parish for their
work in erecting a magnificent house of God, very fitting for
an area so blessed by God’s bounty. He said that it is most
significant that this modern building is dedicated to St.
Theresa, known as the Little Flower of Jesus, since she is a
modern saint, one almost of our own generation. His
Excellency recalled how when he was a student in Rome he
had the honor of being present at the canonization of St.
Theresa in 1925, at which several members of the saints
family were also present.

At the Dedication, Thanksgiving Day, 1968 . . . . Bishop

Furey assisted by Jeff Ratcliff and Fr. Flahive.
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At the Dedication

We are looking from behind the choir area across the sanctuary towards
the west transept and Our Lady’s Chapel. The choir, under the
leadership of Mr. Murrie Severino, is in the foreground. Father Nolan is
at the left, Bishop Furey and his assistants are in the center in front of
the altar, Bishop Quinn with his assistants is on the right, while Father
Joseph Leissler, neighboring pastor of St. Louis Church, Cathedral
City, is at the lectern.

a B =

We feel sure that one of the most enjoyable things about this commemorative booklet will be
the many photographs . . . So a word of deep appreciation must go to the photographers,
all of whom contributed their efforts as a work of love . . .

Mr Batil PospesiiiPalm Springs iy s v & o e (colored pictures, front and back)
Mr. Mele Anguiano, Palm Springs . . ........00nuu.. (dedication day pictures and others)
Father Michaol Drennan ... i asveivanssanesmonesss (pictures of construction work)
Mr, Chuck Scardina, Desert Sun, Palm Springs . . .. ovvvevennnnnn. (first Mass, dedication)
Mrs. Stuart Heinemann, Palm Springs . ........ (many of the inside pictures)
MEs SV D ave U RS e e, e s s b e s (inside pictures)
..... and many others LR sincere thanks to all . . . . .

Thanksgiving Day
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OF PALM SPRINGS

Masterpieces in Jewelry
Objets d’ Art
Telephone 325-2488

193 S. PALM CANYON DR.
PALM SPRINGS

COMPLETE TRAVEL SERVICE

DOMESTIC - INTERNATIONAL

JOHN KENNEDY'S
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FURNITURE | ““Home - ] !

INTERIORS \: FURNISHINGS A]B NSEA
R il Member of C.S.1.D.

CARPETS - DRAPERIES - ACCESSORIES
INTERIOR DECORATOR SERVICE WORLD WIDE TRAVEL SERVICE
TRADE-INS TAKEN

“Call Us Before You Decide” FI 6_6] 3"
or Fl 6-2012

70020 HWY. 111 - CATHEDRAL CITY 45-104 LARKSPUR - PALM DESERT, CALIFORNIA

0

(714) 327-8484

Masters Realty CITY NATIONAL BANK

1775 E. PALM CANYON DRIVE The Bank that’s on the move!

T .
i i PALM SPRINGS OFFICE
Ty City National Bank Plaza

Wm. P. “Bid"” Masters Palm Springs, California 91161

Telephone: (714) 324-3101

Specializing in Land-Leasing & Income Producing Properties
With 16 other offices serving Southern California.

In The Smoke Tree Village Shopping Center

Walter Hutchinson, Vice President and Manager




THE GROWING FAMILY OF GOD

FIGURES

The annual report which is sent to the Bishop’s office
in January of each year by the pastor of each parish can give
an interesting and clear picture of the growth of each parish,
not only from the aspect of size and numbers but also from
the point of view of parish activity. The reports submitted by
St. Theresa’s in the twenty years from 1948 to 1968 are no
exception.

Figures

Let’s take some basic figures at intervals through
this period and you will see how our parish has been blessed
by God with a phenomenal growth.

In 1949, the first full year of the infant-parish, a total
of sixty six families containing one hundred ninety seven
souls were reported. In the same year there were thirteen
infant baptisms, four converts received, two couples married
and two parishioners died. An estimated five thousand Holy
Communions were received.

By 1955 there were an estimated 650 souls; 30 children
were baptized and eight converts received. There were four
marriages, one death and about 7,000 Holy Communions
received.

In 1960 it was estimated there were about 1,000 souls
in St. Theresa’s; there were sixty five infant baptisms and five
converts received; seventeen couples were married, six people
died and 36,400 Holy Communions were received.

In 1966 a door-to-door census was taken and from it
we learned that there were 2,866 baptized souls in the parish
(this included men, women and children, practical Catholics
and others). In that same year seventy two infants were
baptized, sixteen couples were married, thirteen people died
and there were 45,300 Holy Communions.

By 1968 the total population has not increased much,
there are fifty eight infant baptisms, twelve converts received,
twenty one couples married, eighteen died, and 45,700 Holy
Communions were received.

THE OLD ST. THERESA'S - About 1959

ONE LAST LOOK - Just Before the Big Move.

The Religious Census taken by all the local churches
together in 1966 established that the Catholic population
of the Palm Springs-Cathedral City area constituted 26.5% of
the total population (somewhat above the national average).
The next largest group was Community Presbyterian (19.3%),
and the third was Baptist (all groups 6.4%), Jewish was fourth
with 6%.

People and Events

1948  St. Theresa’s Mothers’ Club, longest-standing and
largest organization, was founded and has been in
continual existence ever since.

1953  Knights of Columbus, Palm Springs Council, was
organized and has met at St. Theresa’s during all the
intervening years.

The Boy Scout Troop, sponsored by the Knights of
Columbus, was also established about this time.

1958  The Third Order of St. Francis got under way this
year and has proved a spiritual boon for many ever
since.

1961  The Altar Society began as a small group this year
and has grown greatly in numbers and vitality to
the present day.

1962  The Parish High School of Religion section of the
Confraternity of Christian Doctrine was set up on a
fully organized basis in the Fall of this year.
In November of this year a full door-to-door census
of the parish was taken, the first since the early
fifties.

1963  The long lived dream of a new permanent church
sprung to life with the organization of a massive
building fund campaign for a new Church and convent
in the Spring of this year.
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Legion of Mary, a small but highly apostolic group,
was organized.

Ground was broken for the new convent, the Bob
Hope Family Memorial Convent, in November.

The New Convent was completed and occupied by the
Sisters. In the Fall the rectory was changed from the
first of the school buildings to the old convent. The
school building thus vacated became the school
administration building.

Also in the Fall of this year the Ninos Mission
Society (then known as the Ninos de Mexicali
Society) was organized.

In February the new convent was dedicated by
Bishop Furey and ground-breaking for the new church
was held on the same day.

The contract for the new church was let in February
and construction began in April.

The church was substantially completed in April.
In May the first elected Parish Council took seats and
also the first elected Board of Education. Appointed
bodies had been in session for about a year previous.
On October 20th the first Sunday Mass was celebrat-
ed in the new church, following the blessing of the
cornerstone.

On Thanksgiving Day, November 28, the new church
was dedicated by Bishop Furey and Bishop Quinn.

e R —

FRONT - THE NEW ST. THERESA’S 1968
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Laborers in the Vineyard

The men who so often bore the burden of the day’s
heat were the Assistant priests. Their names are recorded for
ever in the sacramental registers of St. Theresa’s as well as in
the hearts of the people. Here they are with their years of
service at St. Theresa’s and their. present duty and location.

Father Leo Ryan 1954 - 55, Deceased RIP

Father Hugh McNelis 1955 Pastor, Sacred Heart Church,
Palm Desert, California

Father Thomas Flahive 1955 Pastor, Our Lady of Guadalupe,
Palm Springs, California

Father Michael Coughlan 1956 Pastor, St. Michael’s Church,
Poway, California

Father Thos. McDermott 1956 - 58 Lieutenant, US Navy
Chaplain Corps

Father William Erstadt 1958 - Pastor, Blessed Sacrament
Church, Twentynine Palms, California

Father Albert de Zaeytyd 1958 - 59 Pastor, Precious Blood
Church, Chula Vista, California

Father John J. Daly 1958 - and also 1960 - 61, Assistant,
St. Theresa, San Diego, California

Father Raymond Beaudry 1959 - 1960, Assistant, St.
Elizabeth’s, Desert Hot Springs, California
Father Andre Bergeron 1959, Pastor St. Christopher Church,
Joshua Tree, California

- 62, Assistant St. Francis,
Vista, California

Father David Bailey 1961

Father John Kelleghan 1962 - 64, Assistant Holy Rosary,
San Bernardino, California

Father Neal Dolan 1964 - 66, Director of Vocations, The
Chancery, Alcala Park, San Diego, California

Father Michael Drennan 1966 - 68, Assistant St. Brigid’s
Pacific Beach, San Diego, California

(How good it is to know that they are all still bearing the
burden of the day’s heat in the Vineyard of the Lord . . .
with one called to receive his wages!)
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HIGHLIGHTS OF CONSTRUCTION

FOUNDATIONS - APRIL 1967

LOOKING WEST - West Transept -
MAY 1967

MAIN AIR DUCT - looking from FRONT VESTIBULE - looking S. E. - FROM S. W. CORNER -
Baptistry - MAY 1967 JUNE 1967 OCTOBER 1967

“Unless the Lord builds a house they labor in vain who build it.”
(Psalm 126)

GUNNITING FRONT WALL -
JULY 1967
LOOKING WEST FROM EAST
TRANSEPT - AUGUST 1967

Looking toward East Chapel from Baptistry -
SEPTEMBER 1967




FROM RAMON ROAD
SEPTEMBER 1967

AIR - FROM NORTH -
OCTOBER 1967

AIR - FROM S. E. -
OCTOBER 1967

o

FROM S. W. CORNER -
OCTOBER 1967



BAPTISTRY FROM SANCTUARY -
DECEMBER 1967

SKYLITE - DECEMBER 1967

February 1968

SPIRE - JANUARY 1968
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A Visit with God
in St. Theresa’s Church

From the street one enters the church through the
heavy doors ornamented with an attractive modern design.
Between the two sets of doors is the stained glass entrance
window done in a highly sculptured form in thin and
heavy glass, lead and copper so as to give a striking effect
from the outside as well as the inside. This window, created
by Mr. Jos Maes of Laguna Beach, widely renowned artist,
has a deliberate generality of subject matter and a
“simplicity of design to promote a dialogue between glass
in its frozen eloquence and the God-given light as it is
transmitted in the beauty of its refracted color.” “The
stained glass is but a contributing factor to the sanctity of
the whole (church) . .. The window in its colorful vibrance
projects my rule that no work of art shall detract from the
importance of the sacrifice of the Mass or of the sacrament
of Baptism”, the artist says. This window is a gift of and is
dedicated to the children of St. Theresa School and Parish.
The two large glassed areas at each side of the reredos (back
of main altar) will also incorporate stained glass at a
later date.

As one enters the spacious main vestibule the Parish
Library is on ones right, the Gift Shop on the left. The
vestibule looks out, through walls of glass, on the Ss.
Frances and Garden of the Bible Shrine Courts. One is

struck by the beautiful warmth effected by the marriage of
dark wood ceiling and beams with the Spanish type wall-
finish and the deep persimmon rug.

The dominant feature as one enters from the vestibule
to the main nave however, is the Baptistry set prominently
in the middle. The position of the baptistry, flooded with
natural light from above, emphasized by an iron railing

The Baptistry and Entrance Window
“You must be born again”

and gate, recessed below the floor level of the church, is a
constant reminder to the entering worshipper of the meaning
of Baptism by which he first entered the Church, through
which he was born again into the Family of God. The egg

b
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This is the Floor Plan of the Church. Please turn sideways to get a good view . . .

(From the architect’s rendering before the final revisions)




shape of the Font surmounted by the Cross of Life (the
winding sheet is empty and upright, living as it were) is
again a reminder of birth to life eternal:

The main Confessionals (there are two others in the
transepts), one on each side, near the main entrance, admit
the priest from the side opposite the people. This
arrangement affords much more privacy and assures the
anonimity of the penitent at all times. Between the
penitents’ doors at each confessional will be floor to
ceiling murals produced by local artists Jeanne Anguiano
and Alice Scully and depicting ideas of penitence and
God’s rorgiveness, our being raised to life once again.

THE MESSAGE IS: YOU CAN HAVE ETERNAL LIFE...

Let us now quickly approach the Sanctuary (noting
the Australian walnut pews, upholstered for the benefit of
the many older people who use our church). It is easy, so to
speak to approach the sanctuary, crowned by the High
Altar and the Tabernacle behind it, because the whole

“I will go to the altar of God”

building architecturally, emotionally and symbolically con-
verges on the main altar, the Altar of Sacrifice, since it is
spiritually the very center of the church, the very center
of the parish.

The great up-sweeping beams and ceiling, culminating
with a Skylight (having a frame again incorporating the
Celtic cross motif) which floods the altar with light from
above, call out to us to realize that God is Here . . . and
it is through the Altar, through the Mass, that we make
contact with Him. It is through the Mass that the Parish,
the Family of God, offers Him the greatest homage and
praise; it is through the Mass that God reaches down to His
Family with His Hope and His Love.

Outside of Mass the focus shifts somewhat to the
Tabernacle Altar back of and higher than the altar of

sacrifice. Outside of Mass the most important area in the
church is the Tabernacle where Christ dwells in His real
Eucharistic Presence. Seated, as it were, on the throne of the

EASTER 1969
The Sanctuary - Altar of Solid Travertine -
Sculptured Candelabra

tabernacle altar, the highest platform in the church, Our
Lord presides over His Family, waiting for His children to
call on Him with their love and their problems. The new
Tabernacle (now being made by Mr. Barnabas Wasson,
sculptor and liturgical designer, of Yarnell, Arizona) is in
the shape of a ciborium, a sign of the Eucharist which any
one can appreciate. The tabernacle is the magnificent gift
of St. Theresa’s Mothers’ Club. Back of and over the
tabernacle will be the Cross of the Resurrection, the cross
that reminds us of the death and resurrection of Christ which
is the source of His Eucharistic Presence. This cross, a
memorial to the work and generosity of St. Theresa’s
Altar Society, is also being made by Mr. Wasson. [t is
design:d to show Christ to us not merely as the One who
died on the cross, but also as the One who triumphed over
death and sin. We must always appreciate the sufferings and
death of Christ for us, but we must also look to His glorious
resurrection which gave to His death an eternal meaning. We
must have sorrow for our sins but we must also have hope.
We must follow Christ in his passion and death by carrying
our cross of work and pain and sacrifice through life . . .
but always with the hope of our future resurrection, our
future glory ... The Message, once again, is Let us die to
sin that we might rise to the glory of Eternal Life!

The Sanctuary Light will be integrated into the
Tabernacle and Cross pattern . . . the Eucharist being the
fruit of the Cross and Resurrection of Christ. The other
appointments in the sanctuary are the President’s Bench,
the sculptured candelabra, the Priest’s Lectern, the Lector’s
Lectern, the Communion Stands and Credence Table. It is
interesting to note that the candelabras are most versatile,
being used for benediction, special services and also,
with their color varying with liturgical season, adding




“I come that they may have Life”
a note of festivity or whatever the mood may be to the
liturgy being celebrated.

The Transepts (cross arms of the building) house
about half the congregation. In the East Transept is the
organ and the choir area. They are so situated that their
proper position of leadership of the congregation and
integration with the liturgical action is most evident. The
organ is the very fine and most adequate Baldwin
Electronic Church organ number II. At the rear of each
transept is a Shrine, one of which will have images of St.
Theresa, Our Lady of Guadalupe and the Infant of Prague;
the other will have St. Jude, Apostle, St. Martin de Porres
(modern Negro saint) and St. Anthony. Inaccordance with
the spirit of the “new” liturgy we believe that the sanctuary
should not be “divided” in its purpose by having images
or shrines of the saints but that ample opportunity be given
to our people to practice the longstanding traditional

devotion to the saints which has been of real help to so
many,

As one would expect a very special honor is given
the greatest saint of all. Mary. the Mother of God, in that
the West Chapel, “The Lady Chapel” is dedicated to her
honor. It is here, in its intimate atmosphere, that daily THE VIRGIN & CHILD
Mass is normally celebrated and this chapel is very Spanish - 15th Century
appropriately reserved as a family chapel on Sundays.

This chapel has its own air-conditioning system. The fact

that it is the family chapel on Sundays is most ap-

propriately indicated by a beautiful little eighteenth end of Holy Week) is Mexican, the picture ot Christ on the
century Spanish polychromed wood carving of the Holy door having been painted about 1800. The Virgin and
Family taking a walk! (Our good parents don’t have to feel Child' scultpure has been estimated by reliable sources as
badly if they have to take a restless little one for a little being made in the area of Leon, Spain in the last years of
walk even during Mass!) The Statue of The Blessed the 15th century, i. . about the time Columbus was setting
Virgin and Child is regarded by many as a masterpiece. In sail for the West! Also in this chapel will be housed the
black walnut (clearly showing the ravages of age) it portable shrine of Our Lady of Perpetual Help. The
depicts the Virgin as a Queen, holding an apple in her picture of Our Lady under this wonderful title was painted
right hand and the Infant in her left arm, a typical medieval by Mr. Ned Alejandro of the parish.

posture. If you remember that this apple represents the On the side opposite the Lady Chapel is the Chapel
Fall of Man and the Divine Infant (obviously happy at His of St. Joseph. St. Joseph is the patron of many things
mission) represents the Redemption- you will very much including a happy death. For this reason St. Joseph’s
appreciate the half smile on the Queen’s face . . . and you chapel also serves as a Funeral Chapel to which the
will be inspired by it all. The little tabernacle (used at the remains of our beloved dead may be brought for repose
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THE HOLY FAMILY TAKES A WALK
Spanish - 18th Century

the evening before the funeral. The casket may be
moved before the main altar for the Rosary (or other
prayers for the dead) and the funeral Mass, or these
services may be held in the chapel if the funeral is very
small and the family prefers the intimacy of the smaller
area. The casket may be opened for a short time after the
Rosary etc. and the family may remain until a reasonable
hour. We find that most people derive much consolation
from this procedure (which is really an old one.) The
Statue of St. Joseph is a highly polychromed carved wood
specimen also from Spain. It is Baroque style, about the
eighteenth century.

Apart from the inherent beauty and value of these old
pieces we feel that the spiritual message is very strong. Here
you have the product of the artistic mind of man as he
expressed himself centuries ago set in a building that is as
modern as the nineteen seventies . . . . . and still both are
expressing the same faith. What a lesson for us in these
times! The Faith is always the same; the method of
expression changes. The basic truths are the same; the
useful trimmings change.

EASTER 1969
Sanctuary - ““Cross of the Resurrection”

The Stations of the Cross, already officially erected
and indicated by the simple wooden crosses on the transept
walls, will consist of individual figures or clusters of
figures in bronze affixed to the stark white wall. The
design already being worked on by Mr. Barnabas Wasson,
is very inspiring. The Stations will not be erected all
together but, because of the considerable time and expense
involved in such a creative work, will be erected one or more

at a time.
The Cross on the wall back of the altar in St.

Joseph’s Chapel is notable. It also depicts Christ who was
crucified and is now risen. His body is emanciated from
suffering, but His head is held up in triumph; the Cross
has fallen open; the winding sheet is standing empty. This
cross set on a pole will also serve as the Processional Cross.
It was made by Mr. Wasson.

5
é




TABERNACLE
Mexican - 18-19th Century

T ’
OUR LADY OF PERPETUAL HELP
by Ned Alejandro
Our visit concludes with a look at the area behind the

sanctuary which houses the sacristies, workrooms and
mechanical room.

“Whoever eats my flesh and drinks my blood shall have everlasting life and I will raise Him up on the Last Day”
(John 6)




The fact that St. Theresa’s is different in many ways has prompted this question

on many occasions. It is a good question because obviously a building which is not
copied, even in small details, from another must take a good deal of thought and planning
with the added element of the risk involved in doing something different . . . the real
risk that some things may not work. When one adds to this the fact that the building
of churches took on a new dimension because of the decrees of the Vatican Council
and when one considers that all the furnishings in the church, liturgical and otherwise,
are and will be designed and built specifically for this church and along the guidelines
set by pastor, architect, diocesan liturgical and building commissions, art committee
etc. the effort becomes somewhat challenging.

The basic floor design of church, along with some elementary but important
ideas on the elevation, was furnished by Father Nolan. Father arrived at his conclusions
only after much study, thought, investigation and prayers. It was then the job of the
architect to develop these basic ideas to a complete plan. This cooperative effort between
pastor and his advisors, mentioned above, and the architect with his support team of
associate architects, engineers etc., went on until the final process not only of the
planning stage but of the completed structure was accomplished. This continuing effort
involved endless hours of discussion and experiment in order to integrate the design
qualities and the materials etc. with the actual use of the building as a house of God
for a specific religious purpose. The pastor wants to say at this stage that he found the
whole process very challenging and intriguing but he would not want to be involved
in this type of project very soon again as the time involved is tremendous! He would
not have missed the opportunity for anything, however, and he feels that it was more
than worth while. He is also more than happy with the way the architect and builder
brought his objective to reality. Only time of course will tell whether the work will
accomplish the ideals in the minds of its builders.

St. Theresa’s is a Total Design Project. All the main furnishings, altars, pews,
baptismal font, sanctuary furniture, etc. were designed by the architect as part of the
whole. The principal artist, Mr. Barney Wasson, also works very closely with the

architect, pastor and art committee, in making his designs for the art work, the crucifixes,

tabernacle, Stations of the Cross, candelabras, statues, etc.
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PALM SPRINGS LINCOLN-MERCURY CO., INC.

335 Sunny Dunes Road

Palm Springs, Calif., 92262

(714) 324-1201

WOOLWORTH’S

“The fun place to shop for the entire family”.

940 S. PALM CANYON DRIVE
(In Cameron Center)

Open Sunday 11-5
Friday Nites Til 9
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OUR PARISH ORGANIZATIONS

Saint Theresa’s School

As you read in the history of the parish, St.
Theresa’s School was established in 1948 at the same
time as the establishment of the parish. As a matter
of fact the parish was established, in spite of its very
small numbers, because a school was needed in the
Coachella Valley and this seemed to be a very good
location for it. Time has proved the validity of that
estimate. The Sisters of the Immaculate Heart, with
motherhouse in Hollywood, California, took up the
challenge of starting a Catholic School in a completely
new area. Under the guidance of Sister Bernadette
they lent their hearts and brains to this apostolic
endeavor and in the intervening years have done a
very fine job in the Christian education of hundreds
of children in the area. As the school expanded it
was necessary to introduce more and more lay
teachers to the faculty and at the present time there
are four Sisters of the Immaculate Heart and four lay
teachers with Sister Mary Bowler of the Immaculate
Heart as a non-teaching principal. The present
problems of Catholic education are being met head
on and we have every confidence that Catholic
education is here to stay with ever increasing
vitality and success.

ST. THERESA’S BOARD OF EDUCATION

The board of education consisting of several
lay people from the parish plus representatives from
the other parishes involved was elected on a democratic
basis in the Spring of 1968. It represents a further
step in bring Catholic education into line with
modern educational techniques and gives the parents

and people a real voice in parochial education. Mr.

Matt Hennes was the first elected president.
ST. THERESA'S PARISH COUNCIL
The Parish Council was first set up on a

democratically elected basis in the Spring of 1968.
The council gives all the people of the parish a true

voice in the work and operation of their parish.
Mr. Pat Cohen is the first president.

ST. THERESA SCHOOL FACULTY 1968-69

Front Row (Left to Right): Sister Ana, Mrs. Joan Rakow,

Sister Patricia

Second Row: Sister Mary (principal), Miss Mary Hagerty,

Helen Gerth.
Back Row: Sister Elaine, Sister Kateri, Mrs. Traynor.

1968 - 69

1968 - 69

Mrs.
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SOME CCD WORKERS, 1968-69 SCHOOL YEAR g
I il

Confraternity of Christian Doctrine

The Confraternity of Christian Doctrine must Father Neal Dolan became CCD director in ﬁ
be rated as the most necessary apostolic group in 1964, a position he held until leaving St. Theresa’s.
any parish in that it is responsible for the Catholic He was succeeded by Fr. Michael Drennan and the
education of young people who attend the public present director, Fr. Jos. Diezel.
schools. Regular meetings and Days of Recollection

St. Theresa’s Confraternity program was in- have been given CCD members as well as several
augurated in September 1962 under the direction workshops which have been well attended.
of Reverend Michael Nolan, Pastor, who also served The present principal of the PHSR is Mr. Jim
as its first Director. The first year consisted of the Hegarty, a position he has generously filled for
Parish High School of Religion (PHSR) only and was several years, Mrs. Mary Ratcliff is GSR principal.
organized with a membership of twenty-seven workers Several of our good Sisters have also rendered
which included all phases of PHSR work. invaluable help in the work of the Confraternity.

The Grade School of Religion (GSR) was The work of the Confraternity involves a great
developed the following year and many more workers number of dedicated workers, teachers, home visitors,
joined the organization at that time. The first Principal secretarial workers, classroom helpers, transportation
of the High School of Religion was Mrs. Mary helpers, etc. It is necessary to keep a dedicated
Ratcliff, the first Grade School Principal was Mrs. group in all these departments at work all the time
Dorothy Irwin. if the program is to be effective. It is obvious,

Enrollment for PHSR the first year was 106 and therefore, that new workers are always most welcome
increased to 135 during the second year. The Grade in this vital apostolate, the education of our youth
School initial enrollment was 124. Enrollment has in the knowledge and love of God.
increased to its present 278 in Grade School and ) g
4R A shiSchool! Submitted by Mrs. Mary Ratcliff




Congratulations to Father Nolan and the members of the

Parish of St. Theresa’s Church

On the occasion of the dedication of its new sanctuary

to the glory of God and to the Prince of Peace.

From your Friends in

SECURITY PACIFIC
NATIONAL BANK

Congratulations to Father Nolan
on the successful completion

of the new Parish Church.

Hicks Insurance, Inc.

HAROLD HICKS

Jim Hicks

“The Hicks Center”
835 NORTH PALM CANYON DR.
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA
PHONE 324-1101

GIVENS MUSIC

is proud to have installed the Baldwin Oregan

Free Guitar & Free Organ classes at

GIVENS MUSIC

440 S. Indian Avenue, Palm Springs, California
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ST. THERESA’S ALTAR SOCIETY

The function of the Altar Society is the
magnificent work of caring for the altars and sanctuary
and other areas of the church devoted to the admin-
istration of the sacraments; performing works of
Christian Charity and helping in any other way deemed
proper by the pastor in the many works of the parish.
The Society was organized on a permanent basis in
1961 and Mrs. Ann Marapese was installed as its
first president. She served with great zeal and
unselfishness for four consecutive terms and was
succeeded by Mrs. Edith Murray, Mrs. Catherine
Hickey and Mrs. Alice Hough, the present president.
The works of the society are magnificently varied and
all productive of much good. In 1963 the members
lent their support to the new church by pledging
the main altar crucifix. They perform many charitable
works, for instance: the card parties sponsored by
Mrs. Hess in support of the Pacelli Orphanage in

Mexicali. They are available to the pastor for
assistance in ‘almost any worthwile activity, for
instance the open house in connection with the
dedication of the new St. Theresa’s. They operate
the Gift Shop making all kinds of religious goods
available to the public. They sponsor social events,
like an annual luau, and other dinners and socials
both as a means of raising funds (not only for the
crucifix but for altar flowers, linens, etc.) and as a
means of bringing the people together. The Society
meets once a month and consistently endeavors
to foster the development of the spiritual life in
each of the members for the greater glory of God.

The Society is open to all ladies of good
reputation eighteen years of age and older. Phone the
president, Mrs. Alice Hough if you are interested.
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CITY LUMBER

AND HARDWARE COMPANY

EVERYTHING FOR THE BUILDER
AND THE DO-IT-YOURSELFER

LUMBER * HARDWARE ¢ PLYWOOD
PANELING e PAINT

FREE PARKING - OPEN SATURDAY ‘TIL NOON
325-2758 | Llvex | 325-2760
691 INDUSTRIAL PLACE - Frank Purcell, Jr., Manager

Congratulations! St. Theresa Parish

7/.PALM SPRINGS

MIRRORE GLASS

Cudfom Wirrord Our &eciaﬁy
- ALL TYPES OF GLASS -

AUTO GLASS INSTALLED
WHILE YOU WAIT

Lo

GLASS
CALL

324-1616 or 325-5376

“SERVING PALM SPRINGS SINCE 1945"
462 N.INDIAN AVE. - PALM SPRINGS

FREE ESTIMATES

ROSS & SONS PLUMBING, INC.

Licensed Contractors

PALM SPRINGS PHONE: 328-3668

S

CATERING SERVICE

L\,

FOR THOSE WHO PREFER

the /Best!

611 SOUTH PALM CANYON DR.
PALM SPRINGS
TELEPHONE 325-5277

PHONE' 325.6695

Di Grandi Upholstery Shop

FURNITURE BUILT TO ORDER

693 SOUTH PALM CANYON DRIVE
P. O. BOX 730
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA

desert
stationers

SERVING THE DESERT AREA SINCE 1965
Office Machines and Furniture
P
pens S

611 S. PALM CANYON DR.
PALM SPRINGS, CALIF.
TELEPHONE 325-2049

SERVICE WITH A SMILE




|

B

[

4

CRiERIsE

2iSRISRcRERCRICRIcRIGEIERICRISE!

=SE]

THE MOTHER’S CLUB

The Mothers’ Club is the oldest and largest
organization attached to St. Theresa’s, having been
established to help the young school right at the
beginning. It has grown both in number of members
and in activity right along with the school and parish.
Down through the years it has lent tremendous
financial, physical and moral assistance to the school,
so much so that it is doubtful if the school could
have survived in the hardest times without its
magnificent support. One of the main activities of
the club through the years has been the operation
of a rummage sale, affectionately known as “Mac’s
Fifth Avenue” in deference to Mrs. Elizabeth
Mclntyre its indefatigable guiding light for many
years. It accomplishes a dual purpose of providing
items of clothing, furniture and appliances to those
in need at a very low price, plus aiding substantially

in the financing of the school since it is open for

business every week during the school Year. The
Mothers’ Club is dedicated to the support of the
school and also to the development of the individual
members spiritually and as good Christian parents. The
Club sponsors a chapter of the Confraternity of
Christian Mothers which is a powerful aid in this
development. The annual fashion shows and Hobo
Ball, sponsored by the Mothers are well known
social events of the desert “Season”. One of the
most notable past members of the Club is Mrs.
Winnie Cody who was president for four terms and
is the wife of Mr. Wm. Cody, architect of the new
church. The Club lent magnificent support to the
building of the new church by sponsoring the
Tabernacle which will be an everlasting memorial
to the faith of our mothers. The present president is

Mrs. Sue Johnson.
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ZLIGHTING. FIXTURES

“‘Largest saloetlul of L-:Mm; Fixtures
in the Desert A

ELECTRICAL PAI'(TS & SUPPLIES

FOR LIGHTING FIXTURES CATL
[ 325-2451 |
BLOTTER ELECTRICAL SERVICE
State h(md Electrical Cemmm 4

[3%5-5645 |
{

454-458 N. INDIAN AVE.
PALM SPRINGS

California Financial

Consultants

Mortgage Loan Representative
& Investment Consultant

For

Major Institutional Lenders & Private Funds

MURRIE A. SEVERINO
President

Telephone 68024 Highway 111
(714) 328-1210 Palm Springs, California

QYillage Flower Shop

THE CENTER
181 NO. INDIAN AVENUE
PALM SPRINGS, CALIF. 92262
PHONE 714 325-2533

TOM MOCHIZUKI

W'e]pe/s & Son

Funeral Directors

Telephone

327-1257

666 VELLA ROAD PALM SPRINGS

MH uso’\

SERVICE
REPAIRS
CHEMICALS

finest

CHILDREN FROM 2 thru 6 YEARS
490 Compadre Road, Palm Springs Phone 327-3767
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A truly apostolic organization dedicated totally
to the spiritual development of the members, and
through their prayer and kindly assistance, the
spiritual welfar¢ of anyone who may need it. The
Legion is strictly forbidden to engage in material
relief. Such cases as are encountered who need
material assistance are discreetly referred to the
ministrations of the priest.

The Legion was established in St. Theresa’s
towards the end of 1964 with Mrs. Mary Ratcliff as
its first president and Father Nolan as the spiritual
director, a position he has held since. The present
president is Mrs. Margaret Lutz. The main work of the
local praesidium (as it is called) has been the

visitation of the sick in their homes and the

el E SR ERISRIS]

THE LEGION OF MARY

convalescent hospital, visitation and welcoming of
new parishioners, visitation of the parishioners and
visitation and non-material assistance to any in
distress or at the behest of the pastor. Each
Legionary must attend the weekly meeting and
perform a minimum of two hours work in the field.
Individual Legionaries perform many small but most
significant works, e. g. the mailing of the Sunday
bulletin to the sick and shut-ins, taking those who
lack transportation to Mass, etc. As a result of the
very systematic operation a great deal of good work
is accomplished by a very small number. The Legion
is open to any practical Catholic who will conscien-

tiously undertake its obligations.

Submitted by Mrs. Marge Lutz
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* ORCHESTRAS « STROLLING GROUPS
+ HAWAIIAN « WESTER
— CONVENTIONS —
22 YEARS IN PALM SPRINGS

DON DU BOSE

POOL SHELLS OUR SPECIALTY
Layout * Shape * Steel

PALM SPRINGS GUNITE
RN 7. Y 7]

MERCED ORTEGA 327. 1624

FRANK PRIETO 327-. 1908 888 SUNRISE WAY

R
RICKSHAW

Phone 325-6825
169 NO. INDIAN AVE.

Phone 327-2135
Q HANCOCK AW yma

WAYNE'S RAMON HANCOCK

4633 East Ramon Road

WAYNE ALLGOOD Palm Springs, California

Where old friends meet
to eat and drink

SIB'S

cold beer and sandwiches
4010 E. Palm Canyon

Phone (714) 327-1378

SMOKE TREE
REXALL
DRUGS

1775 East Palm Canyon Drive
Palm Springs, Calif. 92262

JOHN J. HANKEY DAVID K. RAYNESFORD
Reg. Pharm. Pharm, D.

VIYVIVIV9VIO9PPPV
gen Zeiée/ g

“*SINCE 1943""
DIAMONDS \i4
JEWELRY - ANTIQUES
Watch & Jewelry W

Repairing W
Appraisals - Coins m

I 325-3122 \
125 S. PALM CANYON DR., PALM SPRINGS W
(Opposite Plaza Theater)
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THE NINOS MISSION SOCIETY

In the Spring of 1965 Father Nolan was taken
by one of the priests in the Imperial Valley on a tour
of Mexicali, Mexico and he realized for the first
time the terrible conditions of poverty and spiritual
deprivation in which many people just a short distance
away live. In August of the same year he returned
with several interested people and a couple of the
Sisters from St. Theresa’s. Within a couple of months
the “Ninos de Mexicali Society” was under way. In
the intervening years with the assistance of a
comparatively small but hardworking group of dedicat-
ed people a decent orphanage holding up to fifty
boys has been established and built. The Pacelli
orphanage was built by the good Missionary Sisters
of Loreto, a Mexican Order established for the
specific purpose of helping the poor Mexican children,

but all kinds of invaluable assistance was rendered

by our little group. Now the group provides a basic
quantity of the staple food items needed each month
and keep in constant contact with the Sisters and
boys. In the meantime the scope of the Society
expanded and it is now involved in or coordinates
the many missionary and charitable efforts of the
parish. Some support is given to a school for poor
negro children in Alabama, operated by the Fathers
of the Holy Trinity; assistance is given to the
Salesian Schools in India, to the education of
seminarians in South America and to many other
good causes as the opportunity arises. In time the
society has come to be known as the Ninos Mission
Society, the children of Mexicali still being the first
concern. The society has also tried to become
involved in local needs in as far as seemed to be

practical.

At the Pacelli Orphanage in Mexicali. Three of the most enthusiastic
members of the Ninos Mission Society, Mrs. Mary Andrade, Mrs. Hope
Studebaker and Mrs. Sallie Kiener, as well as some of the Sisters, are

included with ““their boys”. Have fun picking them out!

SUN—

Sl SRRl SR SE SRS SRS e SRS SRSl P ol Sl ey Sl Sy

SIS SEISES




252525

1

]
]

@

?

|

ST. THERESA
BOY SCOUT TROOP

The troop sponsored by the local council of
the Knights of Columbus, has been in continual
operation since the early 1950’ and has assisted
hundreds of boys in their climb to manhood during
these years. The present scoutmaster is Mr. Gene

Prieto.

THE BROWNIES

The Brownies have also been in existence

many years and afford young girls a wonderful
opportunity to develop good relationships and good
citizenship as well as a love of nature and the best
things in life. Here they are with their adult
leaders, Mrs. Helen Mawby and Mrs. Pat Pagoda.

THE CATHOLIC
YOUTH ORGANIZATION

The Catholic Youth Organization (CYO) has
for many years provided spiritual, social, intellectual
and cultural opportunities for the young of the parish.
One of the main objectives at the present time is

sponsoring folk-type Liturgical music for Mass.
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THE ALTAR BOYS

The Divine Liturgy cannot properly be celebrat-
ed without the assistance of a corps of well-trained,
loyal altar boys. St. Theresa’s has always been
fortunate in having such a reliable group of boys
from the fifth grade on through high school. The
altar boys have traditionally been in charge of the
assistant pastor. We welcome boys both from St.

Theresa School and from the public school to join

this noble group.

THE CHOIR

The mixed choir, open to men and women, boys
and girls, has been an invaluable aid in the performance
of the sacred liturgy through the years and has
risen admirably to the many challenges posed by the
“new” liturgy. This is due in no small way to the
leadership of Mr. Murrie Severine, the director and to
the nimble fingers of Mrs. Helen Gerth, organist.
Mrs. Charles Dilling and Mr. George Alejandro,

are assistant organists.




THE THIRD ORDER
OF ST. FRANCIS .....

is a religious order for lay people, founded by
St. Francis of Assisi, to answer the spiritual needs of
men and women in the world.

The Fraternity of St. Theresa was erected at
St. Theresa Church on January 16, 1959 with
permission of the Bishop of San Diego. The Fraternity
belongs to the Province of Santa Barbara, with
headquarters in San Francisco, and encompasses all
the parishes in the valley, and up to Twentynine
Palms. The duties are not hard, and the benefits
many. We have one meeting once a month, and have
daily prayers that take less than fifteen minutes.
Other duties are to promote peace in families,
and in the world, pray for the dead, visit the sick,
and take our faith seriously. All meetings are open
to the public and everybody is heartily welcome
without any obligation.

The Third Order of St. Francis owe their
first loyalty to their individual parishes, then to the
Franciscans. In this parish the Third Order has
started and is maintaining the St. Theresa Library.
Other activities have been Ecumenism, CCD, volunteer
work in different directions.

Submitted by Alice Scully
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Emblem of the Third Order. The arm of Christ and
the arm of St. Francis, both with the stigmata, cross
each other over the TAU cross.

THE KNIGHTS
OF COLUMBUS

The Knights of Columbus, the largest Catholic
Laymens’ organization in the world got its start in
Palm Springs during the latter part of 1952. The local
Council No. 3585, was instituted in Palm Springs at
St. Theresa’s parish hall on January 8, 1952. The
organization had the full backing and cooperation
of the local Clergy. The first Chaplain of the council
was the late Father Michael O’Connor, Pastor of Our
Lady of Solitude Church, and the next year the
Chaplain appointed was Father Wm. Clavin, Pastor of
St. Theresa’s Church. The Council instituted with
forty five members, now enjoys a membership of
near one hundred and fifty.

During the years that the Knights have been in
this area, among some of their more important
projects were to work with youth of St. Theresa’s
School, to help finance some of the playground
equipment, to sponsor a Boy Scout Troop, supply
personnel to work with the Parish High School of
Religion, etc.

The jurisdiction of the local Council covers
all of the Parishes.in the Palm Springs area, as well
as in Cathedral City, Palm Desert, and Desert Hot
Springs. The Council meets regularly at St. Theresa’s
Hall. The present Grand Knight is Mr. Art Jurado.

Submitted by Robert Rech
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Some of the members of Knights of Columbus Council Number
3585, Palm Springs.




PARISH FAMILIES

MR. & MRS. NED ALEJANDRO & JOE & MARTHA ANDERSON
FAMILY

ERNEST & MARY ANDRADE MR. & MRS. MELE MRS. ANNA ANTONICH MR. & MRS. VAUGHN ARNEY &
ANGUIANO & FAMILY MRS. MARGARET WERTS

MR. & MRS. LAWRENCE MRS. DELTON BARGERSTOCK MR. & MRS. DON BARNES &

BAILON & FAMILY FAMILY
P

MR. & MRS, ANDY BELLOMO & MR. & MRS. DOMINIC MR. & MRS. PATSY
FAMILY BELLUOMINI & FAMILY BENEFANTE

A

MR. & MRS. TONY BIAVASCHI MR. & MRS. BOB BIRREN MR. & MRS. PAUL BLANCARTE MR. & MRS. FRITZ BLOTTER &
FAMILY

MR. & MRS. ALBERT AVILA
& FAMILY

MR. & MRS. LARRY BELL
& FAMILY

MR. & MRS. MICHAEL
BLOTTER & FAMILY




MR. & MRS. CLIFFORD
BOFFERDING

MR. & MRS. HOWARD BOLING MR. & MRS, ED. BONDOR

L]

MISS MARY BRENNAN

MISS ANGELA BRENNAN MR. & MRS. SAMMY BRIONES &

FAMILY
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MRS. MARY BUZZARD

MR. & MRS. ROBERT BUSSEY MR. & MRS. ROBERT
CAFFREY & FAMILY
o

MR. & MRS. PETER CALLAN & MRS. CATHERINE CALLAWAY MR. & MRS. GERALD
FAMILY CAMPBELL & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. JERALD
FAMI CAUORETTO & FAMILY FAMIL

MR. & MRS. EDWARD CARNEY & MR. &MRS STEPHEN CHAGIN &
LY

MR. & MRS. F. GILLAR BOYD, JR.

& FAMILY

Wi s

MR. & MRS. ROBERT
BRISEBOIS

MR. & MRS. DON CARLSON &

FAMILY

FRED CHAISSON FAMILY

MR. & MRS. JOHN
BRADY & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. LLOYD
BURKHARD & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. MATT CALAC
NANCY & CLARICE

MRS. CARL CARLSON

MRS. GERALDINE
CHANEY & FAMILY




MR. & MRS. ROBERT CHAPMAN
FAMILY

MRS. HILDEGARDE CLEMENS
& MICHAEL

MR. & MRS. WILLIAM
CONNERLY & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. ALBERT CRUZ &
FAMILY

‘@ \
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MR. & MRS. DANNY DeCOITO &
CHILDREN

MR. & MRS. DAVID CHAVEZ &
FAMILY

MR. & MRS. WILLIAM F. CODY &
FAMILY

A

MR. & MRS. EDWARD
CUNNINGHAM

MISS R. ZELLA DEENY

MR. & MRS. DAVID CLARK &
FAMILY

PAT COHEN FAMILY

MR. & MRS. JOHN COSTELLO

MR. & MRS. DAVID CURTIS &
STEVE

MR. & MRS. JULIAN DeLaTORRE
& FAMILY

GIRLS

MR. & MRS. LEO CONDON &
FAMILY

MRS. VITO CROCE & SAM

MR. & MRS. JACOB DAVID &
CHILDREN

MR. & MRS. DINO DiGRANDI &
FAMILY

MRS. MARY CLARK
JOANNE & KATHLEEN

MR. & MRS. JACK
CONLON & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. LEO
CRUSE

MR. & MRS, STEVEN

DeCHRISTOPHER & STEVEN |1
=)
E |

MR. & MRS. FRANK
DONOVAN



MR. & MRS. LARRY DURAZO & MR. & MRS. ROBERT DVORAK MR.
LY

MRS. WILLIAM EDGAR &
FAMI & FAMILY FAMILY

MR. & MRS, JESUS
ESQUEDA

MRS. GRACE FARRELL MR. & MRS. DALLAS FLICEK & MR. MARTIN FLORES &
FAMILY FAMILY THERESA

MR. & MRS. DAVID L. FRANKEL MR. & MRS. ROJERIO FRANZ & DR. & MRS. ROBERT GADBOIS & MRS. HELEN GERTH MR. & MRS. OWEN
FAMILY FAMILY CRAIG & EILEEN GLUECK & FAMILY

69 o

MRS, EDWARD GODAR MRS. MORRIS GOLD MR. & MRS. PAUL GOLDEN MR. & MRS. JOHN GOMES & MRS. IRENE GORE
KEVIN & TERRENCE FAMILY
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e
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MRS. RUTHE GREENEWALD MR. & MRS. HOWARD HADDOCK MR. & MRS. FRED HANSON & MR. & MRS. JAMES HEGARTY & MRS. ANN HEATON
& FAMILY FAMILY

FAMILY
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MR. & MRS. FRANK HERNANDEZ MR. & MRS. LAWRENCE HESS MRS. MAYME HOLMES MR. & MRS. MARK HOPP & MR. & MRS. EARL
& FAMILY FAMILY HOUGH & GREG
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MR. & MRS. WALTER HUTCHINSON MRS. FRED INGRAM MR. & MRS. JOHN IRWIN & DR. & MRS. JOHN JACOB & MR. & MRS. JAMES
& FAMILY FAMILY FAMILY JACOBS & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. NICHOLAS MR. & MRS. HOWIE JOHNSON DR. & MRS. CECIL JONES MRS. NOREEN JUDSON MR. & MRS. ART JURADO &
JACOBUCCI & FAMILY FAMILY FAMILY

COL. & MRS. JOHN KANE MR. & MRS. FRANK KAUSSEN MR. & MRS. KARR MR. & MRS. BOB KIENER & MR. & MRS. EDWARD
FAMILY KOPITKE & MARY KRISTINE

DR. & MRS, LAURENT D. MR. & MRS. STUART LaMOTTE & MR. & MRS. GEORGE MARVIN C. LOGAN FAMILY MRS. LEROY LOHMAN
LaMOTHE & FAMILY MRS. ANNA ANTONICH LICKTEIG PATTY & EDWARD
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MR. & MRS. DOMINGO MAGANTE MR. & MRS. FORREST MAGERS &
FAMILY

)

.

MR. & MRS, PAT MARAPESE MR. & MRS. JOSEPH
MARINKO & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. JOHN MAZICH &
FAMILY

MR. & MRS. MARK McMAHON MR. & MRS. DONALD MENDOZA
& FAMILY

MR. & MRS. DONALD McGOUGH MRS. ELIZABETH McINTYRE

& MRS. GLADYS O'BYRNES

DR. & MRS, GEORGE MILKIE &
[18%




MR. & MRS. JOSEPH A. MOELLER MR. LEO MUNCHHOF MRS. EDITH MURRAY MR. & MRS. EDWARD
& FAMILY NELISSEN & FAMILY

MRS. ANASTASIA O'CONNOR MRS. ANNIE OLIVASTRO MR. & MRS. CHARLES O'LOGHLIN ~ MR. & MRS. PETER O'MELIA &
& FAMILY Ly

MISS MARGARET O'SULLIVAN

MR. & MRS. PANKAU MR. & MRS. EDWARD PAGODA &
FAMILY

MR. & MRS. DEAN PEARSON & MR. & MRS. WILBUR PHELPS MRS. JAMES PIERCE & CHILDREN
CHILDREN

MR. & MRS. HARRY PLACE & MR. & MRS. LOUIS POLITO DR. & MRS. EARLE POMIJE & MR. & MRS. EDWARD PORTER &
FAMILY FAMILY FAMILY

MR. & MRS. GORDON
NELSON & TOMMY

MR. DAVID O'NEIL

A ,
MR. & MRS, LE
PAQUETTE

MRS. MARY JANE PIZIO
PATRICIA & VINCENT

MRS. IRENE POTTER




MR. & MRS. EUGENE PRIETO &
FAMILY
F

DR. & MRS. FRANCIS A. PURCELL ~ MR. & MRS. FRANCIS
A.PURCELL, JR. & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. BOB RECH MR. & MRS. RUDOLPH
REYNOSO & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. RAY J. QUINTANA MR. & MRS. JOHN RAAPHORST &
& FAMILY FAMILY

MR. & MRS. CARL RING & MR. & MRS. JACK RIORDAN & MRS. RUTH ROBERTS MR. & MRS. ROBERT ROBINSON MR. & MRS. SOLON
FAMILY FAMILY & FAMILY RODAS & FAMILY

MR. & MRS. LEO ROJO & MR. & MRS. BEN ROSE & JACK MR. & MRS. DON ROSS & FAMILY MRS. HARVEY ROTH & DEBBIE MR. & MRS. JAMES
ALICIA ROUSH

£X

MR. & MRS. ANTONIO SANCHEZ COL. & MRS. HAROLD 0. SAND MR. & MRS. ALFRED SANDOVAL MR. ANANIAS T. San PEDRO L. SCHOMMER
& FAMILY & MRS, TERESA SANCHEZ
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PARISHIONERS AND FRIENDS OF ST. THERESA'S

Whose contributions to the building fund have made the new St. Theresa’s possible.

A

ADCOCK, Mrs. Edith
ALCHIAN, Mrs. Vahan H.
ALEJANDRO, Mr. & Mrs. Ned

Filipino Fiesta
ALEJANDRO, Mr. George
ALGIER, Mr. & Mrs. R. A.
ALLARD, Mr. & Mrs. Dewey
ALMERAZ, Mr. & Mrs. Ray
ANDERSON, Mrs. Fred
ANDRADE, Mr. & Mrs. Ernest
ANDREAS, Mr. & Mrs. John
ANDREW, Mr. & Mrs. Eugene
ANGUIANO, Mr. & Mrs. Mele
ANTONICH, Mrs. Anna
ARNEY, Mr. & Mrs. Vaughn
ATTYAH, Mrs. Helen
AVILA, Mr. & Mrs. Albert
AYALA, Mr. & Mrs. Alfred

-B-

BABCOCK, Mrs. Violet
BAKER, Miss Patricia
BALDWIN, Dr. & Mrs. Louis
BANGS, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence
BARGERSTOCK, Mrs. Delton
BARNES, Mr. &Mrs. D. L.
BATISTA, Mr. & Mrs. John
BAUMGARTNER, Mr. & Mrs. Karl
BECHER, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
BECHLER, Mr. & Mrs. Ed
BECKER, Mrs. Gloria
BEEBE, Mr. & Mrs. George, Jr.
BELL, Mr. & Mrs. Larry
BELLOMO, Mr. & Mrs. Angelo
BENDER, Mr. Frank J.
BENDER, Mrs. E. H.
BENDIX, Mrs. William
BENFANTE, Mr. & Mrs. Patsy
BENNEN, Miss Sheila
BENOIT, Mr. & Mrs. Ray
BERBIGLIA, Mrs. Elizabeth
BERESFORD, Mrs, Diane
BERNARDI, Mr. & Mrs. Tom
BIHARI, Mrs. J.
BILLI, Miss Diana
BLOCK, Mr. Robert
BLOTTER, Mr. & Mrs. Francis
BLOTTER, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
BOFFERDING, Mr. & Mrs. Clifford
BOLAND, Dr. & Mrs. John
BONDOR, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
BORCHARD, Mr. & Mrs. Richard
BORDEN, Mr. Al
BOW, Miss Clarice

Miss Nancy
BOYAJAN, Mr. Fred
BOYD, Mr. & Mrs. Gillar
BOYER, Mr. & Mrs. James
BOYLE, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
BOZZANI, Mrs. Amerigo
BRADY, Mr. & Mrs. John
BREEN, Miss Bernice

BRENNAN, Miss Angela
BRESLIN, Stella
BRICK, Mr. & Mrs. Frank J.
BRINDLEY, Mr. & Mrs. Vern
BRIONES, Mr. & Mrs. Sammy
BRISEBOIS, Mr. & Mrs. Robert L.
BROER, Dr. & Mrs. Robert
BROWN, Mrs. Alice K.
BROWN, Mrs. Mary
BROWNE, Mrs, Catherine
BUFALINO, Mr. & Mrs. Gene
BURKE, Mrs. Geoffrey E.
BURRIS, Mr. & Mrs. Ralph J., Jr.
BUSCH, Mr. & Mrs. William
BUSSEY, Mr. & Mrs. Robert J., Sr.
BUSHMAN, Mr. & Mrs. William J.
BUTLER, Mr. & Mrs. Joel
BUTLER, Mr. & Mrs. Paul T.
BUTLER, Mr. & Mrs. Lionel
BUZZARD, Mrs. Mary

G
CABADING, Mr. Lawrence
CALLAN, Mr. & Mrs, Peter
CAMPBELL, Mr. & Mrs. Gerald
CARLSON, Mrs. Carl
CARLSON, Mr. & Mrs. Don
CEVOLA, Mr. & Mrs. Louis
CHACON, Mr. & Mrs. Manuel
CHACON, Mr. & Mrs. Pedro
CHAISSON, Mr. & Mrs. Fred
CHANEY, Mrs. Geraldine
CHAPMAN, Mr, & Mrs. James P.
CHARMICLE, Mr. & Mrs. Don
CHOQUETTE, Dr. & Mrs. Leo
CHRISTENSEN, Mr. & Mrs. John
CICOGNA, Mr. & Mrs. Fred

CIRONE, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
CLARK, Miss Joanne

CLARK, Miss Kathleen

CLARK, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
CLEMENS, Mr. & Mrs. Louis
CODY, Mr. & Mrs. William F.
COHEN, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick
COLBERT, Mr. John J.
COMEAU, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph L.
COMOSH, Miss Beatrice
COMOSH, Mrs. Lydia
CONDON, Mr. & Mrs. L. M.
CONDON, Mr. & Mrs. Tracey
CONGESTIO, Miss Eleanor
CONLON, Mr. & Mrs. J. M.
CONNER, Mr. & Mrs. Homer
CONNERLY, Mr. & Mrs. William
COOKE, Mrs. Robert

COOPER, Mr. & Mrs. Jack
CORPUZ, Mr. & Mrs. Pedro
COSENTINO, Mr. Anthony
COSGROVE, Dr. & Mrs. Kenneth
COSTA, Mr. & Mrs. Ed
COSTERJON, Mr. & Mrs. Michael, Jr.
COSTIGAN, Mrs. Yvonne
COTA, Mr. & Mrs. Charles, Jr.

CROCE, The Family of
Vito & Assunda
CRUSE, Mr. & Mrs. Leo
CUMMINGS, Mr. & Mrs. John
CURTIS, Mr. & Mrs. David G.
CUSENZA, Mr. & Mrs. Leonard P.
D
DAHLGREN, Mrs. Richard
D’AMORE, Miss Rosalie
DANT, Mrs. Mabel M.
DeCHRISTOPHER, Mr. & Mrs. Steven
DECOITO, Mr. & Mrs. Joe
DEENY, Miss Gertrude R. I. P.
DEENY, Miss Zella
DeGUENTHER, Mrs. Agnes
de JESUS, Mr. & Mrs. Santos
de la CRUZ, Mr. Joseph
DELGADO, Mr. & Mrs. Florencio
DEVLIN, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
DiGRANDI, Upholstery Shop
DiGRANDI, Mr. & Mrs. Dino
DiGRANDI, Mr. & Mrs. Nello
DILLON, Mr. Edward T.
DIiLORETO, Mrs. Betty
DiNAPOLI, Mrs. Maria
DONOVAN, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
DONZELLO, Miss Josephine
DOUGLAS, Mrs. M. H.
DOWD, Miss Mary
DROVIE, Mr. & Mrs. Andrew
DUCUSIN, Mrs. Fe
DUNSCOMB, Mrs. Mae
DURAN, Mrs. Carmen
DURAZO, Mr. & Mrs. Larry
DVORAK, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
DVOULETY, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
B~
EDGAR, Miss Eileen
EDWARDS, Mr. & Mrs. Michael T.
EICHER, Mr. & Mrs. Joe
ELLER, Mrs. Rose
ELLIOTT, Dr. & Mrs. Raymond
ELROD, Mr. & Mrs. Ben
ERHARDT, Miss Ann
ERWIN, Mrs. Nettie
ESMERALDA, Mr. & Mrs. Francisco
ESQUEDA, Mr. & Mrs. Jesus
EVANS, Mr. & Mrs. Bob
EVERS, Mr. & Mrs. William C.
b=
FARRELL, Mr. & Mrs. Albert
FERSHAW, Mr. & Mrs. Henry
FIELDS, Miss Teresa M. R. I. P.
FINNEGAN, Mr. John
FLICEK, Mr. & Mrs. Dallas J.
FLOWELL, Mr. Terrance
FLOYD, Mr. & Mrs. Jerry
FLYNN, Mr. & Mrs. Walter M.
FOLK, Mr. & Mrs. Louis
FONTES, Mr. & Mrs. Francisco
FONTES, Mr. & Mrs. Frank, Jr.
FORSYTH, Mr. & Mrs. Ira




FOX, Mr. & Mrs. Leo W.
FRANKEL, Mr. & Mrs. David L.
FRANZ, Mr. & Mrs. Jesus
FRANZ, Mr. & Mrs. Rogerio
FREEL, Mr. & Mrs. S. W.
FRETZ, Mr. & Mrs. Eugene
FRY, Mr. & Mrs. Donald

FURRER, Mr. & Mrs. Albin J.
FURTAW, Mr. & Mrs. Richard
G-
GADBOIS, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
GADESCHI, Mrs. Blanche
GARCIA, Mrs. Lucy
GARLAND, Mr. & Mrs. Virgil
GAUTIELLO, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
GECK, Mrs. Joseph
GERTH, Mrs. Helen
GIANNINI, Mrs. L. M.
GIANNINI, Mrs. Olga H.
GIBBONS, Mr. & Mrs. John E.
GILBERT, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A.
GILLETTE, Mr. & Mrs. Noel
GILLAN, Mr. Michael
GILLAN, Mr. Patrick
GILMAN, Mrs. Helen
GILMORE, D. S. & Helen
GILMORE, Mrs. Carolyn
GLASTON, Mrs. Maxine
GODAR, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
GOLD, Mrs. Morris
GOLDEN, Mr. & Mrs. Froman
GOLDEN, Mr. & Mrs. Paul
GOLDENBERG, Mr. & Mrs. Carl
GOMES, Mr. & Mrs. John
GONZALEZ, Mrs. Anna
GORE, Mrs. Irene
GORGES, Miss Mary R. I. P.
GREENWALD, Mrs. Ruthe H.
GRIFFIN, Mr. & Mrs. Curtis
GRIFFING, Mrs. Tom
GYOKERI, Mrs. Anna
1
HADDOCK, Mr. & Mrs. Howard M.
HAFTINGS, Mr. Leo C.
HAGERTY, Mrs. [sabelle R. L. P.
HALEY, Mrs. Mary
HALL, Mr. & Mrs. Donald
HALLISEY, Mrs. Belle

HAMMERNESS, Mr. & Mrs. Philippe

HAMPTON, Miss Kathleen
HANEY, Mrs. Florence
HANSON, Mr. & Mrs. Fred
HARMS, Mr. & Mrs. Earnest
HARRINGTON, Mr. & Mrs. James
HARRISON, Mr. & Mrs. Dutch
HARTMAN, Mr. & Mrs. L. H., Jr.
HAVEN, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
HAYDEN, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
HAYDUK, Mrs. Alta

HEATON, Mrs. Anna
HEDGECOCK, Mrs. Mary
HEGARTY, Mr. & Mrs. James
HELWIG, Mr. & Mrs. John B.
HEMUND, Mr. & Mrs. Rudolph

HENDERSON, Mrs. Harriet L.
HENDERSON, Mr. & Mrs. Joe
HENNES, Mr. & Mrs. Matthew

HENNINGSGARD, Mr. & Mrs. Jerome

HENRY, Mrs. Evelyn
HERMAN, Mr. Kenneth
HERNANDEZ, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
HERRERA, Mr. & Mrs. Tony
HESLIN, Mr. & Mrs. John
HESS, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence
HEYDEN, Mr. & Mrs. Larry
HICKEY, Mr. & Mrs. Howard
HICKS, Mr. Harold J.
HICKS, Mr. Milton A. R. . P,
HICKS, Mr. H. James
HILL, Mr. & Mrs. Richard
HILL, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
HILTON, Mr. Conrad
HITTSON, Mrs. Gertrude H.
HOGAN, Mr. & Mrs. John
HOLDEN, Mrs. Betty
HOLLAND, Mrs. Cyrilla R. I. P.
HOLLAND, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
HOLMES, Mrs. Mayme E.
HOPE, Mr. & Mrs. Bob & Family
HOPKINS, Miss Jane M.
HOOD, Mrs. Mary
HOOVER, Mr. Ronald E.
HOPP, Mr. & Mrs. Mark
HORN, Mrs. Mildred
HOSS, Mr. & Mrs. Edwin
HOUGH, Mrs. Earl
HOVLEY, Mr. Arthur
HOWARD, Mrs. Andrea
HOWARD, Mrs. Katherine
HUBBARD, Mr. & Mrs. Neal
HUBER, Miss Stephani
HUBERT, Mrs. Virginia
HUTCHINSON, Mr. & Mrs. David
HUTCHINSON, Mr. & Mrs. Walter
HUTTON, Mr. & Mrs. James R.
-
INGRAM, Mr. & Mrs. Fred D.
IRWIN, Major & Mrs. John
S
JACOB, Dr. & Mrs. John T.
JACOBUCCI, Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas
JANUS, Mr. & Mrs. William C.
JOHNSON, Mr. & Mrs. Ernest
JOHNSON, Mrs. Mary E.
JONES, Dr. & Mrs. Cecil P.
JONES, Mr. & Mrs. Lioyd
JORDAN, Mr. Robert R. I. P.
JOYCE, Mr. & Mrs. John J.
JUDSON, Mrs. Norine
JURADO, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur
JURADO, Mr. & Mrs. Savino
K
KANE, Col. & Mrs. John
KAUSSEN, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
KELLY, Mr. John
KENNICK, Mr. & Mrs. James
KIELEY, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
KIENER, Mr. & Mrs. Harry

KING, Mr. & Mrs. Marvin
KING, Mr. & Mrs. Paul
KINDLUND, Mr. & Mrs. Victor
KOEHLER, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph T.
KOPECKY, Mrs. Frances R. L. P,
KUHLMAN, Mr. & Mrs. Willard

T
LaCHAPELLE, Mr. Paul
LAFRANTZ, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
LaMOTHE, Dr. & Mrs. Laurent D.
LANDRY, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
LARA, Mr. & Mrs. Antonio
LARIMER, Mrs. A. L.
LATULIPPE, Mr. & Mrs. Marcel
LAUGHLIN, Mr. & Mrs. George C.
LAVENDER, Edith L.
LAVIGNE, Major & Mrs. David
LaVOIE, Mr. Pierre D.
LAYSON, Mr. & Mrs. John
LAYTON, Mr. & Mrs. Glen
LEBICH, Miss Margaret
LeDUC, Mrs. Robert
LESERMAN, Mr. & Mrs. Carl
LESNICK, The Edward Family
LICKTEIG, Mr. & Mrs. M. G.
LIPONI, Mr. & Mrs. Sam
LOGAN, Mr. & Mrs. Marvin C.
LOHMAN, Mrs. Leroy
LORENTSEN, Mrs. Ethel
LOZANO, Mr. & Mrs. Joe
LUNTZEL, Mrs. Julia O. R. L. P.
LUTZ, Mr. & Mrs. Glenn
LYONS, Mrs. James A.

M-
MACAVINTA, Mr. & Mrs. Larry
MACK, Helen
MacMULLIN, Miss Eleanor
MADSEN, Capt. & Mrs. E. C.
MAGANTE, Mr. & Mrs. Domingo
MAKARSKA, Miss Nina
MALONE, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph J.
MANNING, Mrs. Madonna
MANNING, Mr. & Mrs. Ted
MANNING, Mr. Thomas J.
MANNION, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
MARAPESE, Mr. & Mrs. Patrick
MARIGLIANO, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
MARTIN, Mr. Charles
MARTIN, Mrs. Mary T.
MARTINO, Mr. & Mrs. George
MARTINS, Mr. & Mrs. Marion
MASTERS, Mr. & Mrs. William P.
MATTHEWS, Mr. & Mrs. John
MAURIER, Col. & Mrs. David A.
MAZICH, Mr. & Mrs. John
McBRIDE, Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth

McCARTY, Mrs. Wm.
McCREARY, Mr. Dewey

McDONALD, Mr. & Mrs. David
McDONALD, Miss Ellen
McGINLEY, Mr. John P.
McINTYRE, Mrs. Elizabeth
McLAUGHLIN, Mrs. Virginia
McKAY, Miss Margaret R. L. P.
McKEANY, Mr. & Mrs. Francis
McMAHON, Mr. & Mrs. Mark




McMILLAN, Mr. & Mrs. Donald
McNALLY, Frank Foundations, Inc.
McNEANY, Mr. & Mrs. Jos.
McQUEEN, Mr. & Mrs. Henry
MEDIANO, Mr. & Mrs. Severiano
MEHREN, Mr. & Mrs. Edward W.
MENDOZA, Mr. & Mrs. Donald
MELTZER, Mr. & Mrs. Sidney
MERCIER, Mr. Arthur
MERCIER, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
MICHELSON, Mr. & Mrs. John
MIEURE, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
MILKIE, Dr. & Mrs. George
MILLER, Mr. & Mrs. Matthew
MILLONIG, Miss Hildegard
MINERVINI, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
MITCHELL, Mr. & Mrs. Frank J.
MITCHELL, Mr. & Mrs. John
MITCHUM, Mr. & Mrs. N. R.
MOELLER, Mrs. Anna
MOELLER, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
MOHR, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
MONK, Mr. & Mrs. John
MONSOOR, Mr. James J. Family
MOONEY, Mrs. Geneva
MOORE, Mrs. Mildred Meade
MORIARITY, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
MOUNT, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
MUNCHHOF, Mr. Leo G.
MURPHY, Mrs. Eileen
MURPHY, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
MURRAY, Mr. & Mrs. Cyril J.
MURRAY, Mr. & Mrs. Francis 1.
MURRAY, Mr. & Mrs. Francis W.
MURRAY, Mr. & Mrs. Jack
MURRAY, Mr. & Mrs. J. L.

N-
NAVA, Mr. & Mrs. Caesar
NELISSEN, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
NELSON, Mrs. Evelyn
NELSON, Mr. & Mrs. Gordon
NEWLAND, Mr. John
NOLAN, Fr. Michael
NORGANT, Mr. & Mrs. Arsene

0=
O’BYRNE, Mrs. Gladys
O’CONNELL, Mr. Paul J.
O’CONNER, Miss Lydia
O’CONNER, Miss Marion
O’CONNOR, Mrs. Anastasia
OLIVASTRO, Mrs. Annie C.
OLIVASTRO, Miss Barbara
OLIVER, Dr. & Mrs. James
O’NEIL, Mr. David
ORCHARD, Mr. & Mrs. C. L.
O’SHAUGHNESSY, Mr. & Mrs. John
O’SHEA, Mr. & Mrs. Con
O’SULLIVAN, Miss Margaret
OSTROW, Mr. Jack
OTTO, Mr. & Mrs. Joe
OWENS, Mr. & Mrs. Leo

-p-
PALM SPRINGS MIRROR &

GLASS CO.

PAK, Mr. & Mrs. Phillip
PANKAU, Mr. & Mrs. Edwin
PARKER, Mr. & Mrs. Russell
PELTER, Mr. Charles
PEREZ, Mr. & Mrs. Jess
PETERSON, Mr. Wade R. L. P.
PFOHL, Mr. & Mrs. Paul
PHELPS, Mr. & Mrs. W. G.
PICCIRILLI, Mr. & Mrs. Dominic
PICKLEY, Mrs. Helen O’Brien
PIERCE, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
PIERCE, Mr. & Mrs. James
PIERCE, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence
PIKE, Mr. & Mrs. Harry C.
POIST, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
POLITO, Mr. & Mrs. Louis J.
POLLEY, Mr. & Mrs. Curtis
POMUJE, Dr. & Mrs. Earle
PORTER, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
POWELL, Mrs. K. L.
PRENDERGAST, Mr. & Mrs. William
PRIETO, Mr. & Mrs. Antonio
PRIETO, Mr. & Mrs. Benjamin
PURCELL, Dr. & Mrs. Francis A.
PURCELL, Mr. & Mrs. Francis A., Jr.
Q-
QUIGLEY, Mr. & Mrs. John B.
QUIROZ, Mr, & Mrs. M.
RS
RAAPHORST, Mr. & Mrs. John
RAMIREZ, Mr. & Mrs. Raymond
RAMSEY, Mrs. Daisy
RAPLERE, Mr, & Mrs. Louis A.
RATCLIFF, Mr. & Mrs. Theodore
RAUSCH, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony
RECH, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
REUSS, Mr. & Mrs. Heinrich, Jr.
REYNOSO, Mr. & Mrs. Rudolph R.
RICHARDS, Mrs. Josephine M.
RINGWALD, Mrs. Mary Gene
RIO, Mr. & Mrs. John
RIORDAN, Mr. & Mrs. Jack L.
RITTER, Mrs. Edith
RIZZOTTO, Mr. & Mrs. Anthony
ROBERTS, Mrs. Tom Ruth
ROJO, Mr. & Mrs. Leo, Jr.
ROLAN, Mrs. Patricia Ann
ROMERO, Mr. J. J.
ROMANO, Mr. & Mrs. John
ROSS, Mr. & Mrs. Donald
ROSS, Mr. Walter C.
ROTH, Mrs. William
ROUSH, Mr. & Mrs. James
RYAN, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
-S-
ST. THERESA’S ALTAR
SOCIETY
ST. THERESA’S MOTHERS’
CLUB
ST. THERESA’S SCHOOL
CHILDREN
SABO, Mrs. Carole Marie
SALAZAR, Mr. & Mrs. Rudy
SanPEDRO, Mr. Ananias

SALVI, Mr. Richard
SANDS, Lt. Col. & Mrs. Harold O.
SCHERB, Judge & Mrs. Lawrence P.
SCHNEIDER, Mrs. Edward
SCHOLL, Dr. William R. L P.
SCHRADER, Mr. & Mrs. E. M.
SCHUBERT, Mr. & Mrs. D. C.
SCHULZE, Mr. & Mrs. Roland J.
SCHUMACHER, Mr. & Mrs.
SCULLY, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
SEVERINO, Mr. & Mrs. Mario
SHARP, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
SHOEN, Mr. & Mrs. Leonard S.
SILLS, Mr. & Mrs. Tom
SILVER, Mr. Barney
SIMON, Mrs. Clifford
SIMPSON, Mrs. Nora R. I. P.
SINGLER, Mr. & Mrs. Jack
SINKO, Mrs. John
SLAUGHTER, Judge & Mrs. Warren
SMART, Mr. & Mrs. William
SMIDL, Mr. & Mrs. Otto
SMITH, Mrs. Carmelita
SOBIESKI, Mr. Albert
SOMAVIA, Dr. & Mrs. Ramon
SPALTEN, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
SPINAZZOLA, Mrs. Paula 1.
SPIVEY, Mr. & Mrs. Leslie
STAFFORD, Mr. & Mrs. Arnold
STAUFFER, John & Beverly
Foundation

STEELE, Mrs. Elenore
STEVENSON, Mr. & Mrs. Alan A.
STODDARD, Mrs. Rosella
STREHLE, Mrs. Ruth
STUDEBAKER, Mrs. Hope
SULLIVAN, Miss Kathleen
SULLIVAN, Mr. & Mrs. Paul
SULLIVAN, Mr. & Mrs. Pat
SULLIVAN, Mr. & Mrs. Richard, Sr.
SULLIVAN, Mr. Richard, Jr.
SUSSMAN, Mr. & Mrs. Irving
SUTHERLAND, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
SVENNEBY, Mrs. Cecilia

45
TARNACKI, Mr. & Mrs. Paul
TAUROG, Mrs. Julie
TAYLOR, Mr. & Mrs. William E.
TEAL, Mr. & Mrs. James A., Jr.
TENNES, Mr. Ray P.
TENNEY, Mrs. Walter
TESSIER, Mr. & Mrs. Ray
THERASSE, Mr. & Mrs. R.
THIBODEAU, Mr. & Mrs. Arthur
THOMAS, Dr. Anthony
THOMPSON, Mrs. Dorothy
THOMPSON, Mr. Fred C.
TINNEY, Mrs. Grace V.
TISCHLER, Mrs. Jeannette
TODD, Mrs. Mamie Bowers
TOTH, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
TRIPI, Fred & Lucy
TURCOTTE, Mr. & Mrs. Frank
TURLO, Mrs. John

05
UNDERHILL, Mrs. H. W.




N
VACHON, Mr. & Mrs. Louis, Jr.
VANTUSKO, Mr. & Mrs. George
VASQUEZ, Mrs. Isabel
VELASQUEZ, Mr. & Mrs. Manuel
VILLELLA, Mrs. William
VonRASKAIJ, Mr. & Mrs. Milo
W-
WAGNER, Mrs. Louise
WALKER, Mrs. Jess E. T.
WALKER, Mr. & Mrs. Richard K.
WALLER, Mr. & Mrs. Edmund C.
WARAN, Mr. & Mrs. Adam

WAXMAN, Mr. Abner A.
WEAL, Mrs. Alice M.
WEEGO, Mrs. C. A.
WEIGER, Miss Ida Mae
WEIGER, Mrs. Joseph A.
WEINHAGEN, Mrs. Sally
WEISMAN, Mr. Herman
WELK, Mr. Lawrence
WENZEL, Mr. & Mrs. George
WEST, Mr. & Mrs. James
WHITE, Mr. & Mrs. Robert

WICKERSHAM, Mr. & Mrs. Sumner

WILHELM, Mr. Paul

WILSON, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph W.
WINTERS, Mr. & Mrs. Michael
WOOD, Mr. & Mrs. Joe
WOOD, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
WRATHER, Mr. & Mrs. Jack
Y
YELVERTON, Mr. & Mrs. C.
7.
ZAPHIR, Mr. & Mrs. George
ZELS, Mr. & Mrs. Julius
ZIMMERMAN, Mrs. Diane

Those whose contributions were made by way of the sunday offering.

A-
ADAMS, Mr. & Mrs. George
AGRIAM, Mrs. Rosalinda
ANDERSON, Mr. & Mrs. Joseph

-B-
BARRERA, Mrs. Amelia
BASCOM, Mr. & Mrs. Glenn
BATESON, Mr. & Mrs. Albert
BELLUOMINI, Mr. & Mrs. D.
BENNETT, Mrs. Carl
BIAVASCHI, Mr. & Mrs. Tony
BJORNBERG, Mrs. M.
BLANCARTE, Mr. & Mrs. Paul
BOGERT, Mrs. Frank
BRADSHAW, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
BRENNAN, Miss Mary
BRILLIANTE, Mrs. Gladys
BROOKS, Mrs. Alberta
BROWN, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
BUCHANAN, Mr. & Mrs. Glen

oo
CALABRESE, Mrs. Tony
CANNY, Mrs. Carl D.
CANTWELL, Dr. & Mrs. Alan R.
CARBONNEAU, Miss Florence
CARINO, Mr. & Mrs. Ernesto
CARNEY, Mr. & Mrs. Edward W.
CHAGIN, Mr. & Mrs. Stephen
CHAPMAN, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
CLARK, Mrs. Barry J.
CLEMENS, Mrs. Hildegarde
CONDEMI, Mr. & Mrs. John
CORCORAN, Mr. & Mrs. Harry
COSTA, Mr. & Mrs. Clarence
COSTELLO, Mr. & Mrs. John
COTA, Mr. & Mrs. Charles, Sr.
COTA, Mr. & Mrs. R. A.
CRUZ, Mr. & Mrs. Albert C.
CUNNINGHAM, Mr. & Mrs. E.

D
DEANE, Mr. John
DeLaTORRE, Mrs. E.
DEJONG, Mrs. Ann
DOYLE, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
DRISCOLL, Mrs. Mary

-E-
EDGAR, Mr. & Mrs. William
EVARO, Mr. & Mrs. Gerald

B
FARRELL, Mrs. Grace
FISCHLEIN, Mr. & Mrs. Don
FOBERT, Mrs. Philip J.

FONTENOT, Mrs. Elouise
G
GAISER, Mrs. Gertrude
GRAHAM, Mrs. Magdalene
-H-
HASS, Mr. & Mrs, Paul, Jr.
HAUSE, Mrs. Walter
HELM, Mrs. Louise
HENGESBAUGH, Mrs. F.
HENZEL, Mrs. Frank
HETRICK, Mr. & Mrs. Donald
HOFFMAN, Mrs. John
HOLLORAN, Mrs. Ray
HOLLY, Mrs. Helen
HOLT, Mrs. R. R.
HUMBARGER, Mrs. Madeleine
HUNT, Mr. & Mrs. Jay B.
J
JACOBS, Mr. & Mrs, James D.
JENKINS, Mr. & Mrs. Henry
JOHNSON, Mr. & Mrs. Howie
X
KINCAID, Mrs. Lillian
KIPP, Mrs. Lester E.
KRASOVIC, Mr. & Mrs. J.
T
LaFRANCE, Mr. Louis
LaMOTTE, Mrs. Stuart
LEBOEUF, Mr. & Mrs. R.

LEONARD, Mrs. Helen
LONG, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence

Me-
McCARTHY, Mr. Charles L.
McGETTIGAN, Mr. & Mrs. D.
McGOUGH, Mr. & Mrs. D. A.
McHENRY, Mr. Lioyd

M-
MACAVINTA, Mr. & Mrs. Salvador
MAGANA, Mr. & Mrs. Jesus
MAGERS, Mr. & Mrs. F. W.
MAGLIONE, Mr. & Mrs. William
MAHON, Mr. John
MALONEY, Mae E.
MANIACI, Mrs. Margaret
MARINKO, Mr. & Mrs. Joe
MARQUEZ, Mr. & Mrs. Mose
MOORHEAD, Miss Terrii
MORRIS, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
MYSICKA, Mrs. Edward

N-
NEILL, Miss Bonnie B.

O’LOGHLIN, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
OMELIA, Mr. & Mrs. Peter
P-
PAQUETTE, Mr. & Mrs. Leo
PELLEGRINO, Mr. & Mrs. Peter
PERCHOROWICZ, Mr. & Mrs. J.
PICCIRILLI, Mr. & Mrs. Fred
PIRNER, Mrs. Anges
POGODA, Mr. & Mrs. E. K.
POWER, Mr. & Mrs. A. E.
PUGLISI, Mr. & Mrs. Samuel
Q-
QUINN, Mr. & Mrs. John F.
QUINTANA, Mr. & Mrs. R.
R-
RANSFORD, Capt. & Mrs. H.
RATCLIFF, Mr. Teddy
RENVILLE, Mr. & Mrs. Ray
RIORDAN, Miss Marilyn
RIVERA, Mrs. Mary
ROBINSON, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
ROBINSON, Mrs. V.
RODAS, Mr. & Mrs. Solon M.
ROSE, Mr. & Mrs. Ben
ROSENCRANS, Mrs. D. W.
ROSENQUIST, Mrs. J. L.
S-
SALAS, Mr. & Mrs. Jose
SALDIVAR, Mr. & Mrs. Aristeo
SANCHEZ, Mr. Antonio E.
SARICH, Mrs. John
SIVA, Mr. & Mrs. Paul
STALL, Mrs. Tom
STEWART, Miss Lucille M.
STUDEBAKER, Miss Yvonne
SUPPLE, Dr. & Mrs. Charles
SVENNEBY, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas
e
TAYLOR, Mr. & Mrs. John
THOMPSON, Mr. & Mrs. Jim
TYLER, Mr. & Mrs. Irving
Ve
VILLEGAS, Mr. & Mrs. Manuel
W-
WAKELY, Mrs. Louise A.
WEIDNER, Mr. & Mrs. E.
WELCH, Mrs. Jean
WELLS, Mrs. Howard
WERTS, Mrs. Margaret
WILLIAMS, Mr. & Mrs. Edward
WILLIAMSON, Mrs. Harold, Jr.
-Z-
ZACHIK, Mr. & Mrs. Ken
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People and.....

Architect. . . a4 el oS ite SRIRC ety e SR Gl o el William F. Cody, FAIA, Palm Springs
Laszlo Sandor, AlA, Associate

Furniture Design (including marblework) . ........ccovuiivenennnnn William F. Cody, FAIA
BulldingiContractor: e ey ir e R v L fG e o shets William A. Foster, Palm Springs

MarblalWorK: o it it o o o o e e L bt s e a S S e Sicea Marmi, Lucca, Italy
Philip et Cie, Los Angeles, Agents

B T s e s fu s h o Lae Vo et e wia T Church Interiors, Tacoma, Washington
Doezie Custom Furniture, Santa Fe Springs, California

Stained GIASS /s ihioin, ol et v s ats S S ATave cereeaienes Joe Maes, Laguna Beach, California

Sacred Furnishings, ArtWork o0l ol ot bt aal e e o il Barnabas Wasson, Yarnell, Arizona

Alice Scully, Jeanne Anguiano, Ned Alejandro, Palm Springs

(T | SRR e e e P e e e Robert Cordes, Cathedral City, California

ORIy e s eis s ie o e et e e Baldwin Number |1, installed by Givens Music, Palm Springs
é i R T e e e o L N Sl John Krabbe and Don Crabtree of Palm Springs

. . .Figures

The church seats nine hundred ten people.
It is equipped with a fully automatic air-conditioning system.
The outside dimensions are two hundred feet long by one hundred fifty feet wide.
The inside area is 18,583 square feet.
The maximum height is sixty-eight feet.
The revised contract price of the church proper was $382,045.57.
Total price will probably reach $550,000.00.
The parish debt is slightly over $200,000.00.

The Dedication Directory Committee

A most deserved vote of thanks is due to the New Church Dedication Directory Committee.
The work involved in arranging for the portrait-taking and all the subsequent work involved in
preparing them for the book was very considerable but was accomplished with a minimum of
problems by Mrs. Bert Curtis and Mrs. Mary Ratcliff, co-chairmen, and their committees.

To Mr. Dave Curtis we owe the fine array of advertisers. Many, many thanks, each and every one.
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